From: Ben Ho Intertek

Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 03:06 PM
To: 'tsiner@axxcelera.com'

Cc: Gary MK Li Intertek

Subject: RE: FCC ID: OJBRR721TX

Dear Thomas,
May | have your feedback? Thanks.

Best regards
Ben Ho

From: Ben Ho Intertek

Sent: Monday, 07 November, 2016 05:21 PM
To: 'tsiner@axxcelera.com’

Cc: Gary MK Li Intertek

Subject: RE: FCC ID: OJBRR721TX

Dear Thomas,
Sorry to disturb you again. May | have your reply?

Best regards
Ben Ho

From: Ben Ho Intertek

Sent: Monday, 31 October, 2016 10:48 AM
To: 'tsiner@axxcelera.com’

Cc: Gary MK Li Intertek

Subject: RE: FCC ID: OJBRR721TX

Dear Thomas,
Your reply would be appreciated. May | have your feedback?

Best regards
Ben Ho

From: Ben Ho Intertek

Sent: Monday, 24 October, 2016 02:14 PM
To: 'tsiner@axxcelera.com’

Cc: Gary MK Li Intertek

Subject: RE: FCC ID: OJBRR721TX

Dear Thomas,

Sorry to disturb you again. May | have your feedback/reply?

Could you accept the dismissal of the application (FCC ID: OJBRR721TX)?
If yes, we will work with FCC to process it.

Best regards
Ben Ho



From: Ben Ho Intertek

Sent: Monday, 17 October, 2016 09:48 AM
To: 'tsiner@axxcelera.com'

Cc: Gary MK Li Intertek

Subject: FCC ID: OJBRR721TX

Dear Thomas,
Sorry to disturb you.

I am a certification reviewer of Intertek TCB and would like to inform you that we have made an error in using your
grantee code (OJB) to complete a filing (OJBRR721TX). We would improve our procedure to prevent this from
occurring again and hope that you could accept the dismissal of this application.

Best regards

Ben Ho

Senior Technical Supervisor

Intertek - Consumer & Commercial Electrical

Tel: +852 2173 8505

Fax: +852 2371 0914

Email: ben.ho@intertek.com

Address: 2/F, Garment Centre, 576 Castle Peak Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong
www.intertek.com

Member of Intertek Group plc, a FTSE 100 company

During 13-16 Oct 2016, we will be exhibiting at the HKTDC Hong Kong Electronics Fair 2016 (Autumn Edition). An
array of new elements will be showcased at the fair. We cordially invite you to visit us at our booth #3CON-070 in
Hall 3 Concourse. You may click here to find our location.

During 27-30 Oct 2016, we will be exhibiting at the HKTDC Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition)
2016. We cordially invite you to visit us. Our booth number is 5CON-003 in Hall 5 Concourse. You may click here to
find our location.

We are the world’s FIRST Wireless Power Consortium (WPC)-authorized testing laboratory to provide the latest Qi
V1.2.2 testing and certification services for both extended and basic power profile wireless charging products.

EU amends Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 on Food Contacting Materials and Articles




